
DIRECTORS 
Charlie Robinson, President 

Sue Russ, Vice President 
Ken Albertson, Secretary 

Larry Hoffman 
Kent Lazarus  

 

Saddle Creek Community Services District 
1000 Saddle Creek Drive - Copperopolis, CA  95228 
(209 785-6260 – saddlecreekcsd.org 

 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

February 17, 2015  2:00 PM 
Saddle Creek Lodge, Members Lounge 

1001 Saddle Creek Drive, Copperopolis, CA 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. ROLL CALL 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT (Each speaker is limited to two (2) minutes) 
Members of the public appreciated for taking the time to attend this meeting and provide comments on 
matters of District business. Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any matter 
within the Board’s jurisdiction. This need not be related to any item on the agenda; however, the Board 
cannot act on an item unless it was noticed on the agenda. 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be acted upon by one motion. There will be no 
separate discussion on these items unless a member of the Board, Staff or a member of the Public 
requests specific items be set aside for separate discussion. 

a. Review of monthly financial report and approval of bills and claims for the month 
of January 2015. 

b. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of January 21, 2015.  

7. OLD BUSINESS 
a. Update report on the 2014 drought as it relates to Saddle Creek water supply.  

b. Adoption of a Resolution approving an amended to the District’s Conflict of 
Interest Code.    

8. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Discussion regarding the process required for CCWD rescission of the NPDES 

permit which allows discharge of treated wastewater effluent into the wetlands 
ponds.    

b. Approval of 2104 budget amendment t include the purchase of capital 
equipment.  

c. Resolution adopting the final 2015 budget as presented January 21, 2015.   
 
9. STAFF REPORTS: 
Brief reports will be provided by District staff to inform the Board and public on the 
status of general operational and administrative matters.  No action will be taken by the 
Board during Reports, however items discussed may be recommended for discussion 
and action on a future meeting agenda.  

http://tuolumne.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=3&clip_id=353&meta_id=18610
http://tuolumne.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=3&clip_id=353&meta_id=18610
http://tuolumne.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?view_id=3&clip_id=353&meta_id=18610


Saddle Creek Community Services District  
Regular Board Meeting of February 17, 2015 
Agenda Page 2 
 
 
 

a. Site Manager 
b. General Manager 

10. DIRECTORS REPORTS: 
Brief reports will be provided by District Board members to inform on matters of general 
interest.  No action will be taken by the Board during Reports, however items discussed 
may be recommended for discussion and action on a future meeting agenda. 
 
11. ADJOURNMENT    
 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Agenda Materials: May be viewed on the bulletin boards outside the Saddle Creek Pro 
Shop, on the Sports Club Bulletin Board and at the CSD Website on the Saturday 
proceeding each meeting date. Materials will also be available at the meeting. 
 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to 
participate in Board Meetings, please contact the CSD Clerk at (209) 785-0100. 
Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility. 
 



Saddle Creek Community Services District

BALANCE SHEET

As of January 31, 2015

2/12/2015

Prepared by Dolores Baker

ASSETS TOTAL

   Current Assets

      Bank Accounts

         1000 Umpqua Bank Checking 162,679.02 

         1020 Cash - Fund 2188 311,981.51 

         1080 Umpqua Bank CD Accounts

            1081 CD #7405 25,788.57 

            1082 CD #46165 25,128.56 

            1083 CD #46207 25,128.56 

            1084 CD #46249 25,094.04 

            1085 CD #46124 25,094.04 

         Total 1080 Umpqua Bank CD Accounts  $            126,233.77 

      Total Bank Accounts  $            600,894.30 

   Total Current Assets  $            600,894.30 

   Fixed Assets

      1500 Capital Assets

         1501 Equipment 267,138.76 

         1503 Roads 2,360,462.00 

         1504 Easements 10,344,000.00 

         1505 Buildings 79,000.00 

      Total 1500 Capital Assets  $       13,050,600.76 

      1600 Accumulated Depreciation

         1601 Equipment (184,679.03)

         1603 Roads (616,865.62)

         1605 Buildings (16,590.00)

      Total 1600 Accumulated Depreciation  $          (818,134.65)

   Total Fixed Assets  $       12,232,466.11 

TOTAL ASSETS  $       12,833,360.41 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

   Liabilities

      Current Liabilities

         Accounts Payable

            2000 Accounts Payable 12,206.36 

         Total Accounts Payable  $              12,206.36 

         Credit Cards

            2060 CSD Visa - MLB 4,421.18 

         Total Credit Cards  $                4,421.18 

         Other Current Liabilities

            2100 Payroll Liabilities 122.89 

            2150 Accrued Payroll 10,509.43 

            Board of Equalization Payable 25.12 

         Total Other Current Liabilities  $              10,657.44 

      Total Current Liabilities  $              27,284.98 

   Total Liabilities  $              27,284.98 

   Equity

      3800 Developer Capital Contributions 12,198,795.62 

      3900 Retained Earnings 661,587.32 

      Net Income (54,307.51)

   Total Equity  $       12,806,075.43 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY  $       12,833,360.41 

Accrual Basis



Date Num Name Memo/Description  Amount 

01/01/2015 1672 Kampa Community Solutions, LLC Monthly Management Fee  $    (4,750.00)

01/01/2015 1671 MLB Visa 4707-1237-4370-0021  $    (2,063.04)

01/02/2015 P/R Intuit Full Service Payroll Monthly Fee  $       (115.00)

01/05/2015 1670 California State Disbursement Unit Remittance ID:  CV33768  $       (103.00)

01/05/2015 DD Mark A. Dunlop Pay Period: 12/16/2014-12/31/2014  $    (1,069.75)
Wages(Regular Pay) 1,361.28
Employer Taxes 165.40
Vehicle Registration
CA SUI / ETT 53.09
CA PIT / SDI 40.85
Federal Unemployment (940) 8.17
Federal Taxes (941/944) 354.82

01/05/2015 DD Gregory Hebard Pay Period: 12/16/2014-12/31/2014  $    (2,131.89)
Wages(Salary) 3,215.63
Employer Taxes 390.70
CA SUI / ETT 125.41
CA PIT / SDI 229.93
Federal Unemployment (940) 19.29
Federal Taxes (941/944) 1,099.81

01/05/2015 DD HERNAN HERNANDEZ Pay Period: 12/16/2014-12/31/2014  $       (418.91)
Wages(Regular Pay) 483.20
Employer Taxes 58.71
CA SUI / ETT 18.84
CA PIT / SDI 4.83
Federal Unemployment (940) 2.90
Federal Taxes (941/944) 96.43

01/05/2015 DD Ralph M. McGeorge Pay Period: 12/16/2014-12/31/2014  $    (1,449.70)
Wages(Salary) 1,872.67
Employer Taxes 227.53
EWO 103.00
CA SUI / ETT 73.03
CA PIT / SDI 35.81
Federal Unemployment (940) 11.24
Federal Taxes (941/944) 427.42

01/05/2015 DD MICHELE L MENZIES Pay Period: 12/16/2014-12/31/2014  $         (62.21)
Wages(Regular Pay) 90.00
Employer Taxes 10.94
CA SUI / ETT 3.51
CA PIT / SDI 10.90
Federal Unemployment (940) 0.54
Federal Taxes (941/944) 23.78

1000 Umpqua Bank Checking

Saddle Creek Community Services District

Check Detail - JANUARY 2015

1 of 5



Date Num Name Memo/Description  Amount 

1000 Umpqua Bank Checking

Saddle Creek Community Services District

Check Detail - JANUARY 2015

01/05/2015 DD DOLORES C BAKER Pay Period: 12/16/2014-12/31/2014  $       (267.19)
Wages(Regular Pay) 292.50
Employer Taxes 35.55
CA SUI / ETT 11.41
CA PIT / SDI 2.93
Federal Unemployment (940) 1.76
Federal Taxes (941/944) 44.76

01/05/2015 DD BRADLEY D NICKELL Pay Period: 12/16/2014-12/31/2014  $       (911.46)
Wages(Regular Pay) 1,058.88
Employer Taxes 128.65
CA SUI / ETT 41.30
CA PIT / SDI 14.62
Federal Unemployment (940) 6.35
Federal Taxes (941/944) 213.80

01/05/2015 DD PHYLLIS J RICHARDS Pay Period: 12/16/2014-12/31/2014  $         (49.33)
Wages(Regular Pay) 54.00
Employer Taxes 6.55
CA SUI / ETT 2.10
CA PIT / SDI 0.54
Federal Unemployment (940) 0.32
Federal Taxes (941/944) 8.26

01/05/2015 1699 HERNAN HERNANDEZ Pay Period: 12/16/2014-12/31/2014  $       (262.88)
Wages(Regular Pay) 289.92
Employer Taxes 35.22
CA SUI / ETT 11.31
CA PIT / SDI 2.13
Federal Unemployment (940) 1.74
Federal Taxes (941/944) 47.08

01/09/2015 IRS USA TAXPMT For period ending 1/31/15  $    (2,316.16)

01/09/2015 CA EDD For period ending 1/31/15  $       (342.54)
CA PIT / SDI

01/15/2015 1721 Capital Bank & Trust Co. 2014 IRA Contribution - Gregory  $    (2,500.00)
2015 IRA Contribution
Gregory Hebard
SSN 554-88-8110
Acct. #74721984

01/15/2015 1720 Edward Jones 2014 IRA Contribution - Ralph  $    (2,500.00)
2014 IRA Contribution
Ralph McGeorge
SSN 545-99-0385
Acct #891-98882-1-7

01/20/2015 1719 Cal Waste Recovery Systems 05-0007117-0  $         (30.45)

2 of 5



Date Num Name Memo/Description  Amount 

1000 Umpqua Bank Checking

Saddle Creek Community Services District

Check Detail - JANUARY 2015

01/20/2015 1718 Calaveras Telephone - Internet Account #10102-02  $         (89.95)

01/20/2015 1717 Calaveras Telephone Co. Account #10102-01  $       (264.57)

01/20/2015 1716 California State Disbursement Unit Remittance ID:  CV33768  $       (103.00)

01/20/2015 1715 DOLORES BAKER Expense Reimbursement  $       (270.88)

01/20/2015 1714 Ewing  $    (2,716.10)

01/20/2015 1713 Golden State Cellular Acct #360393  $         (87.40)

01/20/2015 1712 Lake Tulloch True Value Hardware  $       (157.28)

01/20/2015 1711 MVCAC  $       (355.00)

01/20/2015 1710 PG&E - 7193  $       (173.51)

01/20/2015 1709 Public Health Foundation Account: SCCSD  $         (72.00)

01/20/2015 1708 SDRMA-Health Ins. Cust. #0007174  $    (3,284.40)

01/20/2015 1707 Stockton Honda Yamaha Cust Acct ID - SC -  $       (286.44)

01/20/2015 1706 The Union Democrat Acct 953876  $       (312.00)

01/20/2015 1705 Turf Star, Inc.  $       (718.54)

01/20/2015 1704 Tweedy Tire, Inc. Cust #13575  $         (27.45)

01/20/2015 1703 Valley Entry Systems, Inc.  $       (125.00)

01/20/2015 DD DOLORES C BAKER Pay Period: 01/01/2015-01/15/2015  $       (233.48)
Wages(Regular Pay) 254.98
Employer Taxes 30.96
CA SUI / ETT 9.94
CA PIT / SDI 2.00
Federal Unemployment (940) 1.52
Federal Taxes (941/944) 39.00

01/20/2015 DD Mark A. Dunlop Pay Period: 01/01/2015-01/15/2015  $       (913.69)
Wages(Regular Pay) 993.48
Wages(VACATION_635) 29.22
Wages(SICK PAY_26) 116.88
Employer Taxes 138.45
Vehicle Registration 0.00
CA SUI / ETT 44.44
CA PIT / SDI 26.38
Federal Unemployment (940) 6.84
Federal Taxes (941/944) 286.68

3 of 5



Date Num Name Memo/Description  Amount 

1000 Umpqua Bank Checking

Saddle Creek Community Services District

Check Detail - JANUARY 2015

01/20/2015 DD Gregory Hebard Pay Period: 01/01/2015-01/15/2015  $    (2,195.69)
Wages(Salary) 3,312.08
Employer Taxes 402.42
CA SUI / ETT 129.17
CA PIT / SDI 234.22
Federal Unemployment (940) 19.88
Federal Taxes (941/944) 1,135.54

01/20/2015 DD HERNAN M HERNANDEZ Pay Period: 01/01/2015-01/15/2015  $    (1,017.58)
Wages(VACATION_635) 58.44
Wages(Regular Pay) 1,227.24
Employer Taxes 156.21
CA SUI / ETT 50.14
CA PIT / SDI 35.48
Federal Unemployment (940) 7.71
Federal Taxes (941/944) 330.98

01/20/2015 DD Ralph M. McGeorge Pay Period: 01/01/2015-01/15/2015  $    (1,496.15)
Wages(Salary) 1,928.88
Employer Taxes 234.36
EWO 103.00
CA SUI / ETT 75.23
CA PIT / SDI 35.03
Federal Unemployment (940) 11.57
Federal Taxes (941/944) 442.26

01/20/2015 DD MICHELE L MENZIES Pay Period: 01/01/2015-01/15/2015  $         (47.91)
Wages(Regular Pay) 74.16
Employer Taxes 9.00
CA SUI / ETT 2.89
CA PIT / SDI 10.58
Federal Unemployment (940) 0.44
Federal Taxes (941/944) 21.34

01/20/2015 DD BRADLEY D NICKELL Pay Period: 01/01/2015-01/15/2015  $    (1,078.54)
Wages(Regular Pay) 1,285.68
Employer Taxes 156.21
CA SUI / ETT 50.13
CA PIT / SDI 24.52
Federal Unemployment (940) 7.72
Federal Taxes (941/944) 280.98

01/20/2015 CA EDD Tax Payment for Period: 01/21/2015-  $       (457.66)
CA PIT / SDI

01/21/2015 Gregory Hebard Pay Period: 01/21/2015-01/21/2015  $    (2,500.00)
Wages(Employee Taxes Paid by 233.73
Wages(Salary) 0.00
Wages(Bonus) 2,500.00
Employer Taxes 230.38
CA SUI / ETT 18.42
CA PIT / SDI 24.60
Federal Unemployment (940) 2.83

4 of 5



Date Num Name Memo/Description  Amount 

1000 Umpqua Bank Checking

Saddle Creek Community Services District

Check Detail - JANUARY 2015

Federal Taxes (941/944) 418.26

01/21/2015 Ralph M. McGeorge Pay Period: 01/21/2015-01/21/2015  $    (2,500.00)
Wages(Salary) 0.00
Wages(Employee Taxes Paid by 233.74
Wages(Bonus) 2,500.00
Employer Taxes 332.15
EWO 0.00
CA SUI / ETT 106.62
CA PIT / SDI 24.61
Federal Unemployment (940) 16.40
Federal Taxes (941/944) 418.26

01/21/2015 IRS USA TAXPMT For period ending 1/31/15  $    (1,246.96)

01/23/2015 CA EDD For period ending 1/31/15  $       (368.21)
CA PIT / SDI

01/23/2015 IRS

Tax Payment for Period: 01/17/2015-

01/20/2015  $    (2,536.78)
Federal Taxes (941/944)

01/28/2015 IRS

Tax Payment for Period: 01/21/2015-

01/23/2015  $       (836.52)
Federal Taxes (941/944)

01/28/2015 CA EDD

Tax Payment for Period: 01/21/2015-

01/23/2015  $         (49.21)
CA PIT / SDI

TOTAL CHECKS (47,865.41)$  

5 of 5



(Approved) (Expenditures) (Expenditures) (Adjusted) (Expenditures) (Expenditures)

   FY 2015  Month of 

January 

 Year to Date  % of 

Budget 

 FY 2014  Month of 

January 

 Year to Date - 

Prior Year 

EXPENSES

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES

Audit Expense                                             7,500$                  -$                    -$                   0% 7,500$            $                    - 

Accounting & Bookkeeping 500$                     -$                    -$                   0% 6,000$            $               913  $                   913 

On-line Back-up/Notary Fees/Bonds 351$                     -$                    -$                   0% 1,000$            $               326  $                   326 

Legal Expenses 1,500$                  -$                    -$                   0% 1,500$            $                    - 

Management Fees 57,000$                4,750$             4,750$           8% 28,500$          $                    - 

Insurance (Property Loss/Liability)                               8,000$                  -$                    -$                   0% 8,000$            $                    - 

Miscellaneous/Contingency 2,000$                  -$                    -$                   0% 5,000$            $                    - 

Professional Development (Travel/Training) 6,000$                  355$                355$              6% 5,000$            $               687  $                   687 

Dues, Certifications & Subscriptions 4,000$                  531$                531$              13% 4,000$            $                    - 

Uniform Expenses 2,200$                  25$                  25$                1% 1,600$            $               556  $                   556 

Electric Power/Water/Sewer 6,000$                  328$                328$              5% 5,000$            $               552  $                   552 

Telephone/Pager Service 5,000$                  353$                353$              7% 5,000$            $               353  $                   353 

Internet Service 1,200$                  90$                  90$                8% 1,200$            $                 75  $                     75 

Office Supplies/Postage 5,000$                  1,642$             1,642$           33% 4,500$            $               653  $                   653 

Office Equipment Repair/Replacement  3,000$                  -$                    -$                   0% 2,300$            $               259  $                   259 

Gate Maintenance & Opener Purchase 4,000$                  -$                    -$                   0% 4,000$            $                    - 

Street & Main Gate Lighting Maint/Repair            13,500$                -$                    -$                   0% 13,500$          $            4,800  $                4,800 

Landscape Supplies & Repairs 21,000$                3,471$             3,471$           17% 21,000$          $            6,491  $                6,491 

Landscape Equipment Repair/Replacement 14,000$                756$                756$              5% 16,500$          $               795  $                   795 

Landscape Equipment Gas & Oil 7,000$                  1,379$             1,379$           20% 7,000$            $               934  $                   934 

Mosquito Control Products  (4) 14,513$                -$                    -$                   0% 13,500$         

Mosquito Abatement Monitoring & Testing 3,000$                  63$                  63$                2% 3,000$            $                    - 

Mosquito Abatement Vehicles Gas & Oil 13,000$                474$                474$              4% 13,000$          $                    - 

Mosquito Abatement Equipment Maintenance 5,890$                  -$                    -$                   0% 5,000$            $                    - 

County Fees/LAFCO (2) 6,000$                  -$                    -$                   0% 6,500$            $                    - 

Reimbursable Maint/Repair Expense (1) 10,000$                -$                    -$                   -$                   $            2,038  $                2,038 

Records Management Services 2,400$                  

                          Total Operational Expenses: 223,554$              14,217$           14,217$         6% 189,100$       19,432$           19,432$               

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

Worker Compensation Insurance 14,241$                -$                    -$                   0% 16,000$         -$                    -$                        

Health Insurance 60,000$                3,284$             3,284$           5% 58,780$         4,614$             4,614$                 

Payroll Taxes 24,182$                3,696$             3,696$           15% 28,000$         2,446$             2,446$                 

Processing Fees 1,400$                  115$                115$              8% 1,400$           125$                125$                    

Directors Stipend 6,000$                  -$                    -$                   0% 6,000$           -$                    -$                        

Employee Wages 267,304$              33,029$           33,029$         12% 281,500$       22,533$           22,533$               

                          Total Personnel Expenses: 373,127$              40,124$           40,124$         11% 391,680$       29,718$           29,718$               

Prior Year - 2014Current Year - 2015

 SADDLE CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

FY 2014 MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT

January 2015



(Approved) (Expenditures) (Expenditures) (Adjusted) (Expenditures) (Expenditures)

   FY 2015  Month of 

January 

 Year to Date  % of 

Budget 

 FY 2014  Month of 

January 

 Year to Date - 

Prior Year 

Prior Year - 2014Current Year - 2015

 SADDLE CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

FY 2014 MONTHLY BUDGET REPORT

January 2015

CAPITAL OUTLAY   

2015 Chevrolet Silverado (2014) 30,799$         -$                    

(2) Workman MDX Cart (2014) 22,768$         -$                    

Workman HD w/Bed (2014) -$                          17,499$         

-$                          -$                  

-$                          -$                  

                          Total Capital Outlay: -$                          -$                    -$                   71,066$         -$                    -$                        

TOTAL EXPENSES 596,681$              54,341$           54,341$         9% 651,846$       49,150$           49,150$               

PAYMENTS AND ASSESSMENTS RECEIVED

Assessment Income Date Rec'd: Amount: Date Rec'd: Amount:

    Payment No. 1: FY 2013-14 (3) 311,982$       FY 2012-13 Feb 7, 2014 305,793$             

    Payment No. 2: FY 2013-14 May 30, 2014 224,421$             

    Payment No. 3: FY 2013-14 Aug 29, 2014 28,096$               

    Adjustment to Income (3)

                  Total Assessment Income 311,982$       558,310$             

Reimbursement Income

From: For: Date Rec'd: Amount: Date Rec'd: Amount:

Castle & Cooke      Various

Toro Equipment     Gate Repairs

Castle & Cooke     Tractor/Equipment Repairs Mar-Aug, 2014 4,204$                 

                   Total Reimbursement Income -$                   4,204$                 

Other Income

From: For: Date Rec'd: Amount: Date Rec'd: Amount:

Castle & Cooke Weed Abatement Oct, 2014 2,500$                 

Lot Owners Weed Abatement Aug-Nov 2014 1,700$                 

Lot Owners Gate Openers/Cards Jan-Dec 2014 549$                    

Umpqua Bank CD Interest Jan 2015 34$                Jan-Nov 2014 238$                    

Calaveras County Interest Received Jan-Sept 2014 314$                    

Various Other Miscellaneous Jan-Oct, 2014 264$                    

Central Life Sciences Adapco Rebate  (4) Aug 15, 2014 1,724$                 

                     Total Other Income 34$                7,288$                 

Notes

(1)   Equip Maint/Repair expenses billed to Castle & Cooke - Payment shown in Reimbursement Income

(2)   County Admin/LAFCO Fees recorded from County Auditor's Statement

(3) Called Auditors office - Ck will arrive early the week of 2-15-15



Draft Minutes 
SADDLE CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

MINUTES FOR THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

January 21, 2015 
 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER: 
 The Saddle Creek Community Services District (CSD) Board of Directors held 
their monthly meeting on Wednesday January 21, 2015.  President Lazarus called the 
meeting to order at 3:02 PM in the Members Lounge and led Directors and staff in the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
ROLL CALL:Roll call indicated the following directors were present:  

President:    Kent Lazarus    
Director    Kenneth Alberson 
Director    Sue Russ 
Director   Lawrence Hoffman 

        
 Staff:  The following staff members were present:  
   General Manager  Peter Kampa      

Site Manager:   Greg Hebard 
         Clerk:    Michele Menzies 
 
 Public: Scott Baker 
   Darlene De Baldo 

Castle & Cooke   
    
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 
 
 
CHANGES TO THE ORDER OF AGENDA:   

None suggested. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  

 
 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR: Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be 
acted upon by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
member of the Board, Staff or a member of the public requests specific items to be set 
aside for separate action. 
 

a. Review of monthly financial report and approval of bills and claims 
for the month of December 2014. 

b. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of December 



16, 2014 
 

a. M/ by Director Russ and S/ by Director Alberson to move approval of 
expenditures incurred by the district during the month of November, and 
approval of the minutes. 
M/ passed unanimously. 

 
 
OLD BUSINESS: 
 

a.  Update report on the 2014 drought as it relates to Saddle Creek 
water supply. 

• Drought will remain the same or intensify.  It could change the way 
water is used on golf course.  We will use grant money to be more efficient. 

 

b. Update on final balanced 2015 Budget and review of final capital 
expenditures for 2014. 

• We purchased equipment, we would have purchased this year in 
advance.  Minor changes were made to balance it out. 

• There was an increase in entry level salaries totaling $20,000. 

• Equipment was $5,000. 

• Carts will be here at end of the month.  Building shed for them. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 

a. Approval of a Resolution of Appreciation for Scott Baker for his 
service on the Board of Directors. 

 
M/ by Director Russ and S/ by Director Hoffman to move approval of 
Resolution of Appreciation for Scott Baker for his service on the Board of 
Directors M/ passed unanimously. 

 
b. Approval of a Resolution of Appreciation for Darlene DeBaldo for 

her service on the Board of Directors. 
 

M/ by Director Russ and S/ by Director Hoffman to move approval of 
Resolution of Appreciation for Darlene DeBaldo for his service on the Board of 
Directors M/ passed unanimously. 

 
 
 



c. Resolution approving an agreement for grant of easement – Bob 
and Darlene Grant. 

 
M/ by Director Alberson and S/ by Director Hoffman to move approval 
of Resolution of approving an agreement for grant of easement – Bob 
and Darlene Grant. Board of Directors M/ passed unanimously. 

 
d. Appointment of Board Officers for 2015. 

 
Board President-Charlie Robinson 
V/President- Sue Russ 
Secretary-Kenneth Alberson 

M/ by Director Hoffman and S/ by Director Alberson to move approval 
of Appointment of Board Officers for 2015 Board of Directors M/ 
passed unanimously. 

e. Review of First Quarter Report on the accomplishment of approved 
Management Objectives. 
GM Kampa to provide a written report to the Board. 

 
STAFF REPORTS: 
 
Brief reports will be provided by District staff to inform the Board and public on the 
status of general operational and administrative matters. No action will be taken by the 
Board during Reports, however items discussed may be recommended for discussion 
and action on a future meeting agenda. 

 
Greg Hebard-Gates 
 

• A lot more damage than you think. 
• We are 5th in line for repairs. 
• Motors could be damaged but we don’t know yet. 
• There’s no finish date-going as fast possible. 

Ponds 
 

• Improvements are being made on pond #14. .   
  
 
 DIRECTORS REPORTS: 

 
President Lazarus – None 
 
Director Albertson – None 
 
Director Russ – None 
 



Director Hoffman - None 
 

 Newly elected Board members Ken Albertson and Lawrence Hoffman were 
welcomed by the board and are recognized as authorized signatories on the District 
Bank Accounts.  Darleen DeBaldo and Scott Baker will be removed as signatories.   
 
ADJOURNMENT – Having no further business, President Lazarus adjourned the 
meeting at 4:46PM. CSD’s next board meeting date is February 17, 2015. 
 
 
 
_________________________________    
Michele Menzies, CSD Clerk       
 
 
 
_________________________________     
Peter Kampa, General Manager 
 
  
            
APPROVED BY:  
 
 
___________________________ 
Kent Lazarus, Board President 
        
 
 
___________________________       SEAL 
Charlie Robinson, Secretary 































Credit Incentive Program                                                                       

 

 

Special District Risk Management Authority      Page 1:3 800.537.7790  

                                                                                                                                                                                                      www.sdrma.org  

Property/Liability  

 2014-15 Credit Incentive Program Criteria 

 
Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) is committed to establishing a strategic partnership with our 
members to provide maximum protection, help control losses and positively impact the overall cost of property/liability 
coverage through the Credit Incentive Program. 
 
Credit incentives of up to 15 points can be earned based on an Agency’s participation in meeting the following program 
guidelines. One CIP point is equal to a 1% discount on the Agency’s Property/Liability Program for the Auto and General 
Liability net contributions invoice only. Participating members may choose among various options to complete during the 
CIP period (April 1 – March 31) to reach the maximum points allowable within each track.  
 
Please note the maximum total a member can receive is 15 points, and points earned before March 31, 2015 will be 

applied to the 2015-16 program year. Options allowing a member to earn points for both Property/Liability and Workers’ 
Compensation are designated with (Credit will be applied to Both Programs). Points are currently awarded as follows: 
 
ADMINISTRATION TRACK (8 POINTS MAXIMUM) 
 
For staff accredited with the SDRMA General Safety Specialist Certificate or Supervisor Safety Specialist Certificate. This 
certificate program is a way for the Agency’s staff to demonstrate their dedication to safety and loss prevention. The 
General Safety Specialist certificate requires the Agency employee complete and pass four OSHA certified general training 
courses and to receive the Supervisor Safety Specialist certificate, complete and pass two supervisory safety courses in 
addition to the four OSHA certified general training courses. 

2 points 

 No Documentation Required - Will be confirmed by SDRMA. 
(Credit will be applied to Both Programs) 

 
For management staff accredited with the Special District Administrator designation by the Special District Leadership 
Foundation (SDLF). This certification program is a way for special district administrators to affirm – to their customers, to 
their board of directors, and to themselves – that they are competent and experienced in their profession. Requirements 
for this certification include management experience, continuing education, community service, and ultimately an exam.  

2 points 

 No Documentation Required - Will be confirmed by SDLF. 
(Credit will be applied to Both Programs) 

 
For each full-day attendance by the Agency’s safety officer, designated individual, or employee(s) at an SDRMA 
Safety/Claims Education Day (Each attendee earns 1 point). 

2 Points maximum 

 No Documentation Required - Will be confirmed by SDRMA workshop attendance sheet. 
(Credit will be applied to Both Programs) 
 

For each full-session attendance by the Agency’s management staff in a California Special Districts Association (CSDA) 
sponsored training program, such as CSDA annual conference workshops and/or the Special District Leadership Academy 
(Each attendee earns 1 point). 

2 points maximum 

 No Documentation Required - Will be confirmed by CSDA training attendance sheet. 
(Credit will be applied to Both Programs) 

 
For attending an approved Legal Seminar relating to Employment Practices or Human Resource issues (Each attendee 
earns 1 point). 

2 Points maximum 

 Documentation Required – Course syllabus and certificate of completion must be submitted to SDRMA for credit. 
 

Pete
Highlight

Pete
Highlight

Pete
Highlight

Pete
Highlight



Credit Incentive Program                                                                       

 

 

Special District Risk Management Authority      Page 2:3 800.537.7790  

                                                                                                                                                                                                      www.sdrma.org  

For utilizing SDRMA’s Safety DVD/Video Library. Participating members must review a minimum of 4 Safety DVD/Videos. 
2 points 

No Documentation Required - Will be confirmed by SDRMA. 
 

For staff participation in SDRMA’s online safety training program – TargetSolutions/FleetSmart Motor Vehicle Safety 
Programs. 25% of member employees (FT, PT and volunteer firefighters) must each successfully complete a minimum of 
four individual e-training modules. 

3 points 

 No Documentation Required - Will be confirmed by SDRMA. 
 
GOVERNANCE TRACK – GOVERNING BODY RELATED (5 POINTS MAXIMUM) 

 
For Agency accredited with District of Distinction designation by the Special District Leadership Foundation (SDLF).  This 
accreditation program enables districts to demonstrate to their communities, the media and legislators their commitment to 
operate in a sound, responsible manner. Districts apply to SDLF for designation as a “District of Distinction” by submitting 
financial audits, policies and procedures and proof of Governance and Ethics training received by directors and executive 
staff. 
 4 points 

 No Documentation Required - Will be confirmed by SDLF. 
(Credit will be applied to Both Programs) 

 

For completing a financial audit for the most recent year legally required and presenting the audit and auditor’s 
findings/recommendations at a public board meeting.  

2 Points 

 Documentation Required – A copy of the governing body’s approved minutes where the audit was presented at a 
public board meeting by the auditor must be submitted to SDRMA for credit (do not submit the full audit report). 
 
For each full-day attendance by a member of the Agency’s governing body at an SDRMA Safety/Claims Education Day 
(Each attendee earns 1 point). 

2 Points maximum 

 No Documentation Required - Will be confirmed by SDRMA workshop attendance sheet.  
 (Credit will be applied to Both Programs) 
 
For each full-session attendance by a member of the Agency’s governing body in a California Special Districts Association 
(CSDA) sponsored training program, such as CSDA annual conference workshops (SDRMA approved), Board Leadership 
Training, Special District Leadership Academy and/or Special District Leadership Foundation (Each attendee earns 1 
point). 

2 points maximum 

No Documentation Required - Will be confirmed by CSDA training attendance sheet. 
(Credit will be applied to Both Programs) 

 

For completion by a member of the Agency’s governing body of a minimum of two (2) CSDA Education / Webinar training 
session(s).   

3 points maximum 

No Documentation Required - Will be confirmed by CSDA training attendance sheet.  
 
CLAIMS TRACK (2 POINTS MAXIMUM) 
For a participating member agency not having any “paid” claims (excluding first party property claims). 

2 points 

No Documentation Required - Will be confirmed by SDRMA. 
 

 

The following bonus points are in addition to the 15 CIP point limit: 

 

CLAIMS BONUS (3 POINTS) 
For a member agency not having any “paid” claims as outlined under the Claims Track for the prior 5 consecutive years. 
  

Pete
Highlight

Pete
Highlight

Pete
Highlight

Pete
Highlight

Pete
Highlight

Pete
Highlight

Pete
Highlight

Pete
Highlight



Credit Incentive Program                                                                       

 

 

Special District Risk Management Authority      Page 3:3 800.537.7790  

                                                                                                                                                                                                      www.sdrma.org  

CONTACT INFORMATION 
For questions regarding point credits or the Credit Incentive Program, please contact SDRMA Chief Risk Officer 
Dennis Timoney at dtimoney@sdrma.org or call the SDRMA office at 800.537.7790. Also, visit our website at 
www.sdrma.org, click on MemberPlus Services and then click on TargetSolutions Program to view information about 
the program or take an online demonstration course of several of our Online Certified Safety Training Program 
Courses available to all members including: 
 
Over 160 member safety-training courses in English and Spanish 

 Courses that meet State and Federal government regulations for required contact hours for certified water and 
wastewater operators 

 Courses endorsed by the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 
 Courses that are recognized and accepted by the California Water Environmental Association (CWEA) and the 

California Department of Health Services (DHS) 


	Agenda February 17, 2015
	Word Bookmarks
	agenda18610


	Balance Sheet Jan15
	January Check Detail
	Monthly Budget Report - Jan 2015
	Draft Jan 2015 minutes
	Draft Minutes
	SADDLE CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
	MINUTES FOR THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
	CALL TO ORDER:
	ROLL CALL: Roll call indicated the following directors were present:
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
	CHANGES TO THE ORDER OF AGENDA:
	None suggested.
	STAFF REPORTS:
	Greg Hebard-Gates
	 A lot more damage than you think.
	 We are 5th in line for repairs.
	 Motors could be damaged but we don’t know yet.
	 There’s no finish date-going as fast possible.
	Ponds
	 Improvements are being made on pond #14. .
	DIRECTORS REPORTS:
	Newly elected Board members Ken Albertson and Lawrence Hoffman were welcomed by the board and are recognized as authorized signatories on the District Bank Accounts.  Darleen DeBaldo and Scott Baker will be removed as signatories.
	ADJOURNMENT – Having no further business, President Lazarus adjourned the meeting at 4:46PM. CSD’s next board meeting date is February 17, 2015.

	CCWD NPDES Rescision Report
	PLP-Credit-Incentive-Program




Saddle Creek Community Services District 

Regular Board Meeting of February 17, 2015

Agenda Page 2







DIRECTORSSaddle Creek Community Services District

1000 Saddle Creek Drive - Copperopolis, CA  95228

(209 785-6260 – saddlecreekcsd.org



Charlie Robinson, President

Sue Russ, Vice President

[bookmark: _GoBack]Ken Albertson, Secretary

Larry Hoffman

Kent Lazarus 





REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA

February 17, 2015  2:00 PM

Saddle Creek Lodge, Members Lounge

1001 Saddle Creek Drive, Copperopolis, CA





1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA



5. PUBLIC COMMENT (Each speaker is limited to two (2) minutes)

[bookmark: agenda18610]Members of the public appreciated for taking the time to attend this meeting and provide comments on matters of District business. Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any matter within the Board’s jurisdiction. This need not be related to any item on the agenda; however, the Board cannot act on an item unless it was noticed on the agenda.

6. CONSENT CALENDAR

Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be acted upon by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items unless a member of the Board, Staff or a member of the Public requests specific items be set aside for separate discussion.

a. Review of monthly financial report and approval of bills and claims for the month of January 2015.

b. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of January 21, 2015. 

7. OLD BUSINESS

a. Update report on the 2014 drought as it relates to Saddle Creek water supply. 

b. Adoption of a Resolution approving an amended to the District’s Conflict of Interest Code.   

8. NEW BUSINESS

a. Discussion regarding the process required for CCWD rescission of the NPDES permit which allows discharge of treated wastewater effluent into the wetlands ponds.   

b. Approval of 2104 budget amendment t include the purchase of capital equipment. 

c. Resolution adopting the final 2015 budget as presented January 21, 2015.  



9. STAFF REPORTS:

Brief reports will be provided by District staff to inform the Board and public on the status of general operational and administrative matters.  No action will be taken by the Board during Reports, however items discussed may be recommended for discussion and action on a future meeting agenda. 

a. Site Manager

b. General Manager

10. DIRECTORS REPORTS:

Brief reports will be provided by District Board members to inform on matters of general interest.  No action will be taken by the Board during Reports, however items discussed may be recommended for discussion and action on a future meeting agenda.



11. ADJOURNMENT 		



			























	



Agenda Materials: May be viewed on the bulletin boards outside the Saddle Creek Pro Shop, on the Sports Club Bulletin Board and at the CSD Website on the Saturday proceeding each meeting date. Materials will also be available at the meeting.



Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the CSD Clerk at (209) 785-0100. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure accessibility.






Draft Minutes

SADDLE CREEK COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT


MINUTES FOR THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

January 21, 2015

CALL TO ORDER:


The Saddle Creek Community Services District (CSD) Board of Directors held their monthly meeting on Wednesday January 21, 2015.  President Lazarus called the meeting to order at 3:02 PM in the Members Lounge and led Directors and staff in the Pledge of Allegiance.


ROLL CALL:
Roll call indicated the following directors were present: 

President: 


Kent Lazarus  


Director 


Kenneth Alberson

Director 


Sue Russ

Director


Lawrence Hoffman


Staff:

The following staff members were present:





General Manager

Peter Kampa






Site Manager: 

Greg Hebard


      

Clerk:



Michele Menzies


Public:
Scott Baker





Darlene De Baldo


Castle & Cooke



PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

CHANGES TO THE ORDER OF AGENDA: 


None suggested.


PUBLIC COMMENT: 

CONSENT CALENDAR: Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be acted upon by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Board, Staff or a member of the public requests specific items to be set aside for separate action.

a. Review of monthly financial report and approval of bills and claims for the month of December 2014.

b. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of December 16, 2014

a. M/ by Director Russ and S/ by Director Alberson to move approval of expenditures incurred by the district during the month of November, and approval of the minutes.

M/ passed unanimously.

OLD BUSINESS:

a. 
Update report on the 2014 drought as it relates to Saddle Creek water supply.

· Drought will remain the same or intensify.  It could change the way water is used on golf course.  We will use grant money to be more efficient.

b. Update on final balanced 2015 Budget and review of final capital expenditures for 2014.

· We purchased equipment, we would have purchased this year in advance.  Minor changes were made to balance it out.

· There was an increase in entry level salaries totaling $20,000.

· Equipment was $5,000.

· Carts will be here at end of the month.  Building shed for them.

NEW BUSINESS:

a. Approval of a Resolution of Appreciation for Scott Baker for his service on the Board of Directors.

M/ by Director Russ and S/ by Director Hoffman to move approval of Resolution of Appreciation for Scott Baker for his service on the Board of Directors M/ passed unanimously.


b. Approval of a Resolution of Appreciation for Darlene DeBaldo for her service on the Board of Directors.

M/ by Director Russ and S/ by Director Hoffman to move approval of Resolution of Appreciation for Darlene DeBaldo for his service on the Board of Directors M/ passed unanimously.


c. Resolution approving an agreement for grant of easement – Bob and Darlene Grant.


M/ by Director Alberson and S/ by Director Hoffman to move approval of Resolution of approving an agreement for grant of easement – Bob and Darlene Grant. Board of Directors M/ passed unanimously.

d. Appointment of Board Officers for 2015.

Board President-Charlie Robinson

V/President- Sue Russ

Secretary-Kenneth Alberson

M/ by Director Hoffman and S/ by Director Alberson to move approval of Appointment of Board Officers for 2015 Board of Directors M/ passed unanimously.

e. Review of First Quarter Report on the accomplishment of approved Management Objectives.

GM Kampa to provide a written report to the Board.


STAFF REPORTS:

Brief reports will be provided by District staff to inform the Board and public on the


status of general operational and administrative matters. No action will be taken by the


Board during Reports, however items discussed may be recommended for discussion


and action on a future meeting agenda.


Greg Hebard-Gates



· A lot more damage than you think.


· We are 5th in line for repairs.


· Motors could be damaged but we don’t know yet.


· There’s no finish date-going as fast possible.


Ponds

· Improvements are being made on pond #14.
.  


 DIRECTORS REPORTS:

President Lazarus – None


Director Albertson – None


Director Russ – None

Director Hoffman - None



Newly elected Board members Ken Albertson and Lawrence Hoffman were welcomed by the board and are recognized as authorized signatories on the District Bank Accounts.  Darleen DeBaldo and Scott Baker will be removed as signatories.  

ADJOURNMENT – Having no further business, President Lazarus adjourned the meeting at 4:46PM. CSD’s next board meeting date is February 17, 2015.

_________________________________





Michele Menzies, CSD Clerk







_________________________________






Peter Kampa, General Manager

APPROVED BY:


___________________________


Kent Lazarus, Board President


___________________________






SEAL

Charlie Robinson, Secretary

